

ATTENDEES:

Present: Augie Miller, Chris Ader, Kyle Hauber, Linda Jones, Rick Szevery and John Tritle Absent: Tom Kruse

After determining there to be a quorum present, the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ridgewood Creek Property Owner's Association was called to order at 5:39 PM by VP Rick Szevery. The meeting was held at the LAC office.

Meeting Minutes

1. The minutes of August 20. 2022 were read and approved.

Financial: (RS)

1. Bank account balance as of September 19, 2022 was \$11,202.38. Checking account balance sheet was reviewed.

Grounds: (JT)

- 1. The connection from Bullseye Lake to our upper pond still needs to be addressed. Tabled indefinitely
- 2. Painting of the tennis court fence is on hold after repairs were made to the fencing. Tabled for now.
- 3. The island in the pond was pumped and shoveled earlier this month to attempt to improve appearance.
- 4. Mike Lawhead had trees removed that were split on neighborhood property, we agreed to pay a portion of the service, estimated cost of \$700.
- 5. Neighborhood plans to purchase a cordless pole saw so we can do lighter tree trimming ourselves rather than hire services. Estimated cost is under \$600.
- 6. Leaf pickup dates are scheduled for November 21 and December 5.

Old Business:

- 1. Bylaws and Covenants and Restriction have been converted to electronic copy and need to be reviewed by our attorney. Lawyer has looked them over and the amendments need to be recorded at the county. Ongoing
- 2. Amendment to resolve Board positions for Garden Homes and Northridge was discussed. Linda and Augie have determined that there is no language in their bylaws that precludes an appointment to the Ridgewood Creek Board. It was unanimously approved that an amendment to our bylaws be written and will be voted upon at the next regular annual meeting. This would allow the representatives from Garden Homes and Northridge to be appointed foregoing the election. Keep in minutes for reminder for Annual Meeting. This will need an amendment written up prior to the annual meeting. Reminder.
- 3. It was unanimously approved to start charging the real estate closing companies \$50.00 per each letter itemizing the dues status for properties that are being sold. The bill will be sent to the closing company along with the letter. Just a reminder
- 4. Siding alternatives were brought to the meeting by Kyle Hauber and the vinyl covered insulation backed rigid siding was approved as an alternate to those listed in the covenants. The lap dimension approved was between 5 inches and 7 inches. Vinyl siding in general is NOT approved as an alternate. Caleb with Terry's Discount Windows made the presentation. Left in Old Business

as a reminder to present this at the annual meeting. Kyle will bring a sample to the annual meeting to show the membership.

- 5. The retaining wall by Northridge Condominiums was discussed and the cost to fix or replace might be a shared expense between us and the Northridge association. Reminder
- 6. The pay online feature in the website will be presented to the membership at the annual meeting for a vote, was decided not to pursue this option.
- 7. The subject of fines for infractions to the covenants and restrictions was discussed at length and will be brought to the membership at the annual meeting.

New Business:

- 1. The group site on Facebook has some posts blocked from some Board members and some other members. Kyle was advised to look into this and pursue a correction to unblock members. Kyle was advised to share the login information for the Website with a minimum of the website committee.
- 2. Committees need to be looked at to facilitate elections and the covenants and restrictions at a bare minimum. Discussed that committee would facilitate consideration and approval for sheds and fences.
- 3. The election and proxies were discussed. A clearer proxy form needs to be sent next year.

Next meeting is October 17, 2022 at the Valparaiso Lakes Area Conservancy office at 5:30 PM.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:32 PM.